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March 8, 1993

Ken Townsend ) _- f ‘{ g G E{—‘: g qﬁs K

Bureau of Land Management 3

1235 LaPlata Highway ; _’ , V'-?.”HN: APR 2 1993
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 ‘

Dear Mr. Townsend: DIST. 3

In answer to your letter dated January 21, 1993, [your reference NM
NM 622 et al. (WC) 3162.3-2 (070)] the following action has been
or will be taken on the referenced wells.

1. Chaco Plant 12 was sold at auction Dec. of 1992 to:
Uro Petro Drlg. Inc. (Robert O. Palmer)
4560 Beltline Road, Suite 424
Dallas, Texas 75244
Final transfer of the well will take place when all
bonding requirements are complete. Oro Petro. Drlg.
has been notified of your letter.

2. Chaco Plant 20 has the same status as Chaco Plant 12.
2RV R
3. The Oxnard 1 has not been connected to EPNG since 1979.
We will test and evaluate well for production or possible
plugging during the spring of 1993.
o S e
4. The Oxnard 2 has a suspected hole in the tubing. It will be
repaired and tested during the spring of 1993.
27N/
5. The Nassau 7 hég no pgoductlon history since I was named
Production Superintendent for Nassau Resources. It will
be tested and evaluated during the spring of 1993.

Sincerely, ¢

/// , j;i/ v}"\/‘/—. /{«) ;»U}‘)/“"
Murph Bﬁasuel

Laf/“) Production Superintendent
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